Minutes of the Clearview Seniors Golf Club General Membership Meeting October 19, 2022.

Call to order

Tom Giudice, Master of Ceremonies, called the meeting to order at 1:10 pm.

Tom led the members in the Pledge of allegiance, and then asked for a moment of silence for III and deceased members

Tom paid tribute to the recent deceased member, Jim Aiken. Tom spoke of Jim's dedication and years of service to the club.

Tom outlined the meeting's agenda for the members. First, elections, followed by general membership meeting, a Lunch, the election results, and then the clubs awards.

Tom asked Irwin katz to conduct the elections.

> Elections

Irwin Katz explained how the election would be conducted.

After the candidates speak, the members will vote. While the votes are being counted, there will be a General Membership meeting. The results of the voting will be announced at the end of the meeting.

For the offices of President and Vice President, there were several candidates. Irwin asked each of them to speak to the membership and provide his vision for the future of the club. For the office of President, George Diamond, Herb Mandell, and Joe DiMaggio spoke. For the office of Vice President Larry Feilich and John Wong spoke.

Irwin introduced the candidates running for the Board of Governors.

Irwin then asked the tellers on the election committee to hand out the ballots. The vote was taken. The tellers collected the ballots and went to a separate room to count them.

General Meeting

While the votes were being counted, George Diamond, conducted the meeting. He asked for the financial report.

Financial Report

Harvey Bienstock reported there was over \$12,000 in the club's account.

Financial Audit

Larry Feilich and Mike Pirone reported they had completed a financial audit and found all to be in order.

Minutes

Tom Doherty posted the minutes of the last General Membership meeting on the club's website. He asked if there were any errors or omissions. There were none noted. The minutes were accepted.

Conditions at Clearview

George Diamond informed the members that he was informed by Clearview that they are planning considerable improvements next year. George mentioned that Stan, the course manager, will address the board regarding the improvements.

Member Issues

George Diamond opened the floor for discussion of issues concerning the membership. A lively discussion followed. It was determined that perhaps members should be encouraged to attend Board meetings.

Lunch was served

> Election results

After lunch was served, Irwin announced the results of the election.

Office of President: Herb Mandell 25 votes, George Diamond 24 votes, Joe DiMaggio 7 votes

Office of Vice President: Larry Feilich 41 votes, John Wong 15 votes

Board of Governors:

Mike Pirone, 48 vote, Pete Modifica, 46 votes, Tom Giudice, 44 votes, Leroy Wade, 43 votes, Rudy Popolizio, 43 votes, Sal Tobacco, 42 votes, Joe Bass, 42 votes, Tony Rivera, 41 votes, Lido Tenaglia, 38 votes, Joe Chu, 37 votes, Steve Mendelsohn, 37 votes, and Paul Vassallo, 29 votes

Elected as alternates: Ed Gaulrapp, 26 votes and Stu Wolf,

17 votes

Oath of Office

The oath of office was administered to the newly elected officials.

> Awards Club Championship & Presidents' Cup

The awards for the winners of the 2022 season were presented.

> Motion to Adjourn

The meeting was adjourned at 4:25 PM